NNG09284488 RFI Shipping and Receiving Facility – Responses to Written Questions - 7/13/2009


Question 1: Item 11 of the Project Requirements states that a site area of 13 acres is to be cleared, of which 7 acres is forested. Is there a Maryland reforestation plan required for this project, and if so is it this contractor responsibility to perform the reforestation?
Response 1: There will be a Maryland DNR approval for the project, but no reforestation is planned. Conservation requirements will be met by long-term set-aside of existing forested areas outside of the project site. Contractors will be required to perform root pruning at the limit of site disturbances along existing tree lines. The installation of the temporary security fence will also perform the double-duty task of serving as Tree Protection Fence, although some additional TPF will be required.
Question 2: (a) Should any provision be made for site parking or security lighting? (b) If so, is there an illumination criteria specification? (c) If provided, should we assume pole mounted fixtures or building mounted fixtures?

Response 2: A small amount of site parking is indicated in the RFI discussion under Site Civil Systems.  There will be site lighting in the final design; however, at this time no cost information is requested for site lighting.
Question 3: I realize that your design is not at this stage yet, but we wanted to get a better idea of the potential interior partitioning and a few more questions came up. (a) The outline specification only called for one stairway, but we feel two means of egress will be required from the second floor. (b) Will the loading areas require some sort of canopy cover? (c) The outline specification only calls for one 10’ x 10’ roll up door. That does not seem to be consistent with the loading dock areas.

Response 3: Interior layout is not finalized. (a) There will be a second stairwell in future outfitting; however, at this time only cost information based on one stairwell is required. (b) There will be a canopy over the dock in the future outfitting; however, at this time no cost information is required for canopies. (c) There will be additional rollup doors in future outfitting; however, at this time only cost information based on the single rollup door is required.
Question 4: Is there telecommunications on this project?
Response 4: Telecommunications will not be a part of the construction of the Shipping and Receiving Facility (only the physical provision of “new double 5-inch concrete encased PVC conduits with pull wire communication pathway”, RFI project requirements item 7.)
Question 5: Is there an anticipated date for the solicitation?
Response 6: The projected contract award date is July 1, 2010. A solicitation will be released in sufficient time prior to that date to meet the projected contract award date.
Question 6: Is there some other action I should take to remain a candidate for the project?
Response 6: Documents related to this procurement will be made available over the Internet on the NASA/GSFC Business Opportunities home page (http://prod.nais.nasa.gov/cgi-bin/eps/bizops.cgi?gr=D&pin=51). Offerors are responsible for monitoring this site for the release of any future information relating to this procurement, including the solicitation (when released). Potential offerors are responsible for downloading their own copy of the information and solicitation.
Question 7: Are you currently taking Sub-Bids for the roofing / waterproofing on this project?

Response 7: No. We are currently in the market research phase of this procurement, therefore no solicitation exists. This is a request for information in the form of a high-level construction cost validation, not a solicitation for bids. This is a request for information for planning purposes and is not to be construed as a commitment by the Government nor will the Government pay for information solicited.
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